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DATE: October 1, 2001
TO:

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of The Commission Clerk & Administrative ices
FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Services

Harold McLean, General Counsel

RE: Closure of Docket. No. 010017-TTI; Initiation of show cause proceedings against 1ST

American Telecom, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-24.910, F.A.C., Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity Required, and Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to
Commisson Staff Inquiries.

On June 21, 2001, in Docket No. 010017-TI, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-01-
1359-SC-TI. The Order states that in the event 1ST American Telecom, Inc. fails to respond to the
Order to Show Cause and the fines are not received within ten business days after the expiration of
the show cause response period, the fines should be forwarded to the Office of the Comptroller and
the docket should be closed.. The show cause response period expired on July 12,2001. The fines
have not been received and have been fo
collection. Hence, this docket shou

to the Office of the Comptroller for further
ow be closed.

cc: Jason Fudge, Division of Legal Services
Dale Buys, Division of Competitive Services
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